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ADDENDUM 1 — 1 
JANUARY 9, 2026 

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Documents dated 

December 12, 2025 as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the 

Official Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Question:  Per 26 24 16 Panelboards and equipment manufacturer is noted as Siemens or approved 

others.  Requesting Eaton and Square D as approved others. 

 

Answer:  See Substitution Requests Below  

 

 

Question:  Are we to include costs for Primavera P6 in our bid, or can we figure the use of Microsoft 
Project for scheduling? 

 

Answer:  Primavera P6 is not required for this project.   

 

 

Question:  Are CAD files available for this project? 

 

Answer: CAD files will be available to the awarded contractor after the bid. 

 

 

Question:  Second question A 7.01 finish plan. The Amity Warrior decal and the Letter “A” are unclear. 

What is wanted for these two locations? What should we budget for? 

 

Answer: This will be design build with owner provided graphic files. Please provide a 30k allowance 

for this scope of work.   

 

Question:  S-101 indicates a hatched area noted “Mech Area of Attic Truss”. Is this area intended to 

have sheathing for mechanical apparatus? If not, where is it shown for sheathing to be 

installed for mechanical maintenance/installation? 

 

Answer: Yes, per sheet A-103 Attic Plan and construction note #6. 

 

Question:  Can Johns Manville Insulation be added to the list of approved insulation manufacturers? 

 

Answer: Please provide a substitution request form for this proposed substitution. 

 

Question:  What walls are acoustic walls? 

 

Answer: All interior walls are to be acoustic walls per callout 1 / A-503 on the Floor Plan on sheet 

A-102. Per building sections on sheet A-301, walls to terminate at bottom chord of truss, 

typical. 
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SUBSTITUTION REQUESTS 

 

APPROVED 

 

1. Section: 06 4116 – Plastic Laminate-Clad Architectural Cabinets  
Product: Casework  

Paragraph: Part 2 Manufacturers   

 
Proposed Substitution  
Manufacturer: Oregon Corrections Enterprises 

Description: Be added to the list of approved manufacturers 

 

2. Section: 26 2416 – Panel Boards  
Product: Siemens Brand Panel Boards 

Paragraph: Page 2, line 56  

 
Proposed Substitution  
Manufacturer: Square D Panel Manufacture 

Description: Square D Panel Board 

NOT APPROVED 

 

1. Section: 07 5419 – Polyvinyl-Chloride Roofing  
Product: Single-ply fabric reinforced poly-vinyl chloride (PVC) – ASTM D4434 Type II 

Paragraph: Part 2 Products Roofing Membrane  

 
Proposed Substitution  
Manufacturer: Duro-Last Inc DTC60 

Description: 18x9 polyester weft inserted PVC Roof Membrane 

 

2. Section: 23 0500 – Heating, Ventilation, & Air Conditioning  
Product: Indoor Units Approved Manufacturer List – Currently Daikin MXM and RXF 

Paragraph: 23 0500-2 line 3  

 
Proposed Substitution  
Manufacturer: Lennox  

Description: Indoor Units Manufactured by Lennox  

 

REVISION TO DRAWINGS – G.001 – TITLE SHEET 

Change original text in CODE SUMMARY 
FROM: 

“This project comprises removing two modular buildings and providing one modular building in its 

place…” 

 

TO:  

“This project comprises removing two modular buildings, providing a new one-story building in its 

place,...” 
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REVISION TO DRAWINGS – C2.0 – GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN 

Disregard original C2.0 Grading and Drainage Plan and replace with attached C2.0 Grading and 

Drainage Plan in its entirety. 

 

REVISION TO DRAWINGS – C3.0 – UTILITY PLAN 

Disregard original C3.0 Utility Plan and replace with attached C3.0 Utility Plan in its entirety. 

 

REVISION TO DRAWINGS – M601 – MECHANICAL SCHEDULES 

Disregard original M601 Mechanical Schedules and replace with attached M601 Mechanical Schedules 

in its entirety. 

  

END OF ADDENDUM 1 
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